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COMMISSION 
CLERK 

180 S. Clinton Ave. 
Rochester, NY 14646 

July 2,2012 

Beth Salak 
Director, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Taliahassee,FL 32399 

Re: Annual Reporting Requirements for High - Cost Recipients Pursuant to 47 C.F.R. § 51.915 
(d) (3) and 47 C.F.R. §54.304(c) (1) 

Dear Ms. Salak: 

On June 26,2012, Frontier Communications Corporation (Frontier Communications) submitted 
a filing with the Commission captioned "Annual Reporting Requirements for High-Cost 
Recipients Pursuant to 47 C.F.R. 51.915 (d) (3) and 47 C.F.R. 54.304 (c) (1)." The filing 
included Attachment B, which set forth Frontier Communications' anticipated CAF ICC support 
and Access Recovery Charge Revenue amounts. 

On June 28,2012 Frontier Communications filed an amendment to the anticipated CAF ICC 
support and Access Recovery Charge Revenue amounts with the FCC. Please replace the 
Attachment B that was included in the initial filing with the attached revised version. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (585) 777-5823 or by email at 
Deborah. F asciano@ftr.com 

Sincerely, 

Deborah Fasciano 
Sr. Analyst -Regulatory Compliance 

Enclosures 
Cc: AnnCole 
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Frontier Communications - Attachment B (Revised 7/2/12) 

Holdlnl Company Elilible 
Recovery 

Holdl"! Company Maximum 
ARCRewnWIS 

Maximum CAF ICC Support 

$32.222.824 $27.001.871 $ 5.220.953 


